
 
 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
2 MONTGOMERY STREET, 3RD FL. 

JERSEY CITY, NJ  07302 
9/29/2014 

 
ADDENDUM # 1 

 
To prospective Bidder for Bid # 39532 entitled, “Elevator and Escalator Maintenance, 
Repair, Rehabilitation and Inspection Services at John F. Kennedy International Airport 
and Jamaica Station”: 
 

Due back on 10/2/2014, no later than 11:00 AM 
 

I. BIDDER'S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following information is available in response to questions submitted by prospective 
Bidders.  The responses should not be deemed to answer all questions, which have been 
submitted by Bidders to the Port Authority.  It addresses only those questions, which the 
Port Authority has deemed to require additional information and/or clarification.  The 
fact that information has not been supplied with respect to any questions asked by a 
Bidders does not mean or imply, nor should it be deemed to mean or imply, any meaning, 
construction, or implication with respect to the terms.  
 
The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the 
information contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such information 
accurately represents the conditions that would be encountered during the performance of 
the Contract. The furnishing of such information by the Port Authority shall not create or 
be deemed to create any obligation or liability upon it for any reason whatsoever and 
each Bidder, by submitting its Bid, expressly agrees that it has not relied upon the 
foregoing information, and that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible 
therefore in any manner whatsoever.  Accordingly, nothing contained herein and no 
representation, statement or promise, of the Port Authority, its Commissioners, officers, 
agents, representatives, or employees, oral or in writing, shall impair or limit the effect of 
the warranties of the Bidder required by this Bid or Contract and the Bidder agrees that it 
shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefore in any manner 
whatsoever. 
 

 Q1.  Can the Port Authority provide an inspection deficiency list so that existing 
deficiencies can be identified as the responsibility of the current/outgoing 
maintenance provider? 

 A1.  All inspection lists are available in the Manager’s office for review. Please 
call Robert Ramos at 718-244-3556 to schedule an appointment to view. 
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Q2.   Escalator #2 appears to have a stretched step chain. Has this been scheduled for 
replacement? 

A2.   It has not been scheduled for replacement. 
 
Q3. The escalator clean down liquidated damages in 5.g of Part III page 7 states 

“cleandown labor is to be continuous from start of job to completion”. Is this to be 
interpreted that 24/7 work is to be performed on the clean downs or that the team 
is to be kept on the job during working hours until completion? 

A3. The team is to be kept on the job during working hours until completion. 
 
Q4. Many of the escalators are exposed to the elements or are close to the outside 

areas. Will damage due to rain, snow, salt etc. brought in by foot traffic be 
considered “extra work”? 

A4. No.  
 
Q5. The specification requires removal of debris from escalators. If a piece of debris, 

luggage, coin or other object gets caught in the escalator steps, is this contractual 
work or “extra work”? 

A5. Contractual work. 
 
Q6. Can the standby maintenance mechanics be used for the escalator clean downs or 

does this require additional labor to be brought in by the contractor? 
A6. This requires additional labor. One team cannot stay in Jamaica while we have 

outages in the Airport terminal area. 
 
Q7. All escalators viewed have worn escalator step treads with sharp edges indicating 

that an object was caught in the step/comb causing this wear. Will the current 
contractor be replacing these worn steps? 

A7. No. 
 
Q8. Blue, Green and Yellow Garages’ hoist cables for all cars are rusted. Will this be 

considered “extra work” for this Contract? 
A8. No. 
 
Q9. The Specific Bidder’s Prerequisites requires a minimum of $1 million annual 

gross income from this type of service required under this Contract. Currently we 
are a $50 million business. How would the PA like us to prove to the authority 
that we meet this requirement? 

A9. Including, but not limited to, providing copies of contracts along with references, 
certified financial statements.  

 
Q10. It is understood there is a 3 month lead time to obtain security clearance. Will      

this be an issue? 
A10. No. The Duty Supervisor in Maintenance Services will escort the Mechanic 

until the security (SIDA) cards are issued. 
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Q11. Is Certified Payroll required for payment of invoices? 
A11. There is none required. 
 
Q12. Jamaica air terminal, building 14 (freight car was shown, not motor room), 

building 15, 156, 145, 269, 111, air traffic controller was not seen, upon request 
can these units be seen along with their reports?  

A12. Yes. Please call Robert Ramos at 718-244-3556 to schedule an appointment to 
view. 

 
Q13. The Yellow garage’s cables, will they be replaced by the current contractor 

prior to the end of the Contract?  
A13. Items should be calculated as a maintenance item. As items fail on these units, 

they are replaced under maintenance not as a separate proposal or extra work. 
 
This communication should be initialed by you and annexed to your Bid upon 
submission. 
 
In case any Bidder fails to conform to these instructions, its Bid will nevertheless be 
construed as though this communication had been so physically annexed and initialed. 
 
      THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ  
      Kathy Leslie Whelan, Manager 
      Commodities & Services Division 
 
BIDDER'S FIRM NAME: ________________________________________________ 
 
INITIALED: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO  
Mr. Richard A. Grehl, WHO CAN BE REACHED AT (201) 395-3441 or at 
rgrehl@panynj.gov. 
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